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JOINT COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

February 12, 2021

TO: Members
Joint Committee on Finance

FROM: Representative Mark Born, Assembly Chair
Senator Howard Marklein, Senate Chair
Joint Committee on Finance

SUBJECT: Procedures for the Joint Committee on Finance

The purpose of this memorandum is to inform you of procedures that the Committee
will use throughout the current legislative session.

. The Committee will begin its sessions promptly at the time indicated on all
public hearing and executive session notices.

. The Committee will work from printed bills, amendments, or motions
prepared by, or at the direction of, the Legislative Fiscal Bureau.

. Each member of the Committee will be granted two opportunities to speak,
for a total time of up to ten minutes, on each question before the Committee.

. All votes will be recorded by calling the roll, unless a unanimous consent
request is granted.

. To participate in the meetings, members must be in their seats.
Thank you, in advance, for your cooperation with these procedures. We look forward

to working with each of you during this legislative session.
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